From: Chris Robert

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Subject: San Francisco Pride Public Board Meeting Notice 2025
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 12:45:48 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Ahoy there!

San Francisco Pride's Board of Directors will continue to hold public meetings on the first Wednesday
of each month, notwithstanding where the first Wednesday should fall upon the 1lst day of the month,
where the meeting would then be held on the second Wednesday of the month.

Information for joining these public meetings can be found at https://members.sfpride.org.

Remaining Public Meetings for our 2025 fiscal year, as of February 5th 2025:

Feb 05, 2025
Mar 05, 2025
Apr 02, 2025
May 07, 2025
Jun 04, 2025
Jul 02, 2025
Aug 06, 2025
Sep 03, 2025
Sep 06, 2025

Chris Robert (he/him)
Deputy Executive Director

San Francisco LGBT Pride Parade and Celebration
June 28-29, 2025 | https://sfpride.org
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